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From: Sharon Kelly 
Sent: 1 Aug 2013 18:34:29 +1000 
To: Kingswell, Bill;Geppert, Leanne;Kelly, 
Marie;Stathis, Stephen;Krause, Judi;Steer, Peter;Dwyer, Lesley;Ford, Naomi; Kelly, Sharon 
Subject: Barrett Adolescent Strategy Documentation for discussion 8.30AM 
Friday 2 August 
Attachments: Barrett Adolescent Strategy Implementation Project Plan .doc, ECRG 
Recommendations Submitted to WM HHS Board.doc, BAC Announcement 
Plan_v1_310713.doc 
Importance: High 

Please find attached three confidential documents for tomorrow morning discussion. 

1. draft Barrett Adolescent Strategy Implementation plan (please note components in 
bold require particular attention and consideration) 
2. Expert Clinical Reference Group recommendations that are to be placed on the web once 
the implementation is announced (for reference) 
3. Draft announcement plan (for final additions and endorsement) 

Regards 
Sharon 

Sharon Kelly 
Executive Director 
Mental Health and Specialised Services 

West Moreton Hospital and Health Service 

The Park - Centre for Mental Health 
Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Walston Park Road, Wacol, Qld 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, Qld 4074 

www .health .qld .gov .au 

>>>Sharon Kelly 26/07/2013 11:52 am >>> 
Good Morning All, 

Thank you for your time for further discussion relating to BAC. 

Peter Steer, Bill Kingswell and Lesley Dwyer's office 
please call 
participant passcode 

to enter the conference call. 

Sharon will host the conference call. 

kind regards 
Bronwyn 

kind regards 
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Bronwyn Mitchell for 

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

www .health .gld .gov .au 
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